MCKENZIE WARDWELL

FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Integrity-driven Advanced Practice Registered Nurse with extensive experience among various chronic and acute healthcare settings. Career background includes expertise in critical care and surgical RN role with transition to Family Nurse Practitioner, specializing in urgent and primary care services for patients of all ages. Committed to providing safe, patient-focused healthcare with a holistic approach that empowers patients to improve their lives by promoting healthy lifestyle choices and utilizing evidence-based disease prevention strategies.

EXPERIENCE

FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER

Beach Medical, Charleston, SC / Mar 2022 - Present

- Provide increased access to high-quality medical weight loss, HRT and aesthetics in a fast-paced medical private practice
- Conduct aesthetic consultations, perform aesthetic treatments including volume replacement and botulin toxin injections, develop personalized skin care routines, recommend services and promote product sales
- Supervise HRT program for all practice locations: Perform patient consultations, order diagnostic labs, evaluate lab findings and prescribe bio identical hormone replacement therapy for male and female patients as indicated
- Develop comprehensive weight loss treatment plans to meet the needs of each patient, providing advanced nutrition/diet counseling, prescribing medications in accordance with overall health needs and ensuring ongoing education and follow-up appointments to evaluate progress

FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER

CVS Minute Clinic Aug 2021 - Present

- Evaluate, diagnose and treat patients with acute injury and illness age 18 months and up
- Sole primary care provider at retail clinic
- Conduct annual physicals, sport physicals and DOT physicals
- Manage a clinic and supervise RN's and LPN's on site
- Provide education and counseling on COVID management

FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER

VirtuaFirst, PLLC Apr 2021 - Mar 2022

 Provide outpatient care through on demand live video visits utilizing Cadence Health platform

- mdwardwell.fnp@gmail.com
- **(**518) 225-6009
- Charleston, SC, 29492

EDUCATION

AMERICAN SENTINEL UNIVERSITY

MSN Family Nurse Practitioner (Aug 2020)

Awards & Honors

- Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing
- Delta Epsilon Tau National Honor Society

UTICA COLLEGE

BS Nursing (Dec 2013)

HUDSON VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

AAS Nursing (May 2010)

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Patient-centered care

EMR

Primary care

Urgent care

Telemedicine

Hormone replacement therapy

Aesthetics/injectables

Advanced skin care consultation

Medical weight loss

Advanced nutrition counseling

CERTIFICATIONS

BLS, ACLS, PALS

 Outpatient services include diagnosing and treating conditions in areas of primary care, urgent care, pediatrics, women's health, diabetes management and Covid 19 treatment Board certified, AANP APRN (FL, MA, NY, SC)

TRAVEL NURSE

Nomad Health Feb 2018 - Jul 2021

- Provided short-term care in health facilities experiencing staffing shortages throughout country
- Contracts include: Boston Children's Hospital, Medical University of South Carolina, Children's Hospital Colorado, East Cooper Medical Center, Glens Falls Hospital, Samaritan Hospital, Portsmouth Regional Hospital, Summerville Medical Center, York Hospital, Maine Medical Center and Cape Cod Healthcare

RN, CRITICAL CARE

Albany Medical Center, Albany, NY / May 2017 - Feb 2018

Administered goal-directed care to critically ill patients in 30 bed surgical trauma/ neuroscience ICU with 1:2 staffing ration through collaboration with interdisciplinary health care team • Responsible for developing and implementing individualized patient care plans, completing advanced health assessments, documenting and interpreting vital signs, I&Os and labs, implementing critical care protocols, administering treatments and medications, titrating critical care drips and advocating for patients and their families

RN, OPERATING ROOM

St Peter's Hospital, Albany, NY I Jun 2012 - Apr 2017

- Served as Charge Nurse in 24 suite operating room, collaborating with anesthesia department to execute daily surgical case load and triage patient flow
 - Cared for surgical patients under role of circulator and scrub nurse
 - Proficient in all surgical specialties

RN, OPERATING ROOM

Saratoga Hospital, Saratoga Springs, NY / Aug 2010 - Jun 2012

- Cared for surgical patients in 7-suite operating room under role of circulator and scrub nurse
 - Proficient in all surgical specialties
 - Served as Charge Nurse on second shift, supervising approximately 10 staff, collaborating with anesthesia department to coordinate surgical case load

REFERENCES

References available upon request